

Bob Coomber Interim Chief Executive

Plymouth City Council Civic Centre Plymouth PLI 2AA

www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy

Date: 21 June 2012

Please ask for: Ross Johnston, Democratic Support Officer T: 01752 307990 E: ross.johnston@plymouth.gov.uk

STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL ON RELIGIOUS EDUCATION

Date: Monday 2 July 2012

Time: 1.30 pm

Venue: Plymouth Islamic Education Trust centre (PIETY), 19 Greenbank Avenue, Plymouth, PL4

8PS

Members are asked to note that a training session and lunch will be held at the above venue, prior to the meeting, from 11:15am.

Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business overleaf.

Members and officers are requested to sign the attendance list at the meeting.

Please note that unless the chair of the meeting agrees, mobile phones should be switched off and speech, video and photographic equipment should not be used in meetings.

Bob Coomber

Interim Chief Executive

STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL ON RELIGIOUS EDUCATION

PART I

AGENDA

PART I - PUBLIC MEETING

I. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR

SACRE will appoint a Chair and Vice Chair for the forthcoming year.

2. APOLOGIES

To receive apologies for non-attendance submitted by SACRE Members.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members will be asked to make any declarations of interest in respect of items on this agenda.

4. MINUTES (Pages I - 8)

To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 5 March 2012.

5. TRACKING RESOLUTIONS

(Pages 9 - 10)

To monitor progress on previous resolutions.

6. CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS

To receive reports on business which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be brought forward for urgent consideration.

7. WELCOME TO NEW MEMBERS

The Chair will welcome new members to the forum.

8. NATIONAL AND LOCAL UPDATES

To receive updates from the Religious Education Advisor on national and local issues.

8.1. NASACRE AGM

To receive feedback from the Religious Education Advisor on the NASACRE conference.

8.2. UNMET NEEDS PROJECT

To receive feedback from the Religious Education Advisor on the unmet needs project.

8.3. MINSTER PROJECT

To receive feedback from the Religious Education Advisor on the minster project.

8.4. PLYMOUTH CENTRE FOR FAITHS AND CULTURAL DIVERSITY

The Religious Education Advisor will update SACRE on the Plymouth Centre for Faiths and Cultural Diversity.

9. OFSTED REPORTS

To receive an update from the Religious Education Advisor on Ofsted reports.

10. THE CONTEXT AND QUESTIONS FOR RE, SPIRITUAL, MORAL, SOCIAL AND CULTURAL DEVELOPMENT AND COLLECTIVE WORSHIP

(Pages 11 - 22)

To receive feedback from the Religious Education Advisor on the context and questions for RE, Spiritual, Moral, Social and Cultural Development and Collective Worship.

11. SACRE WORKING GROUPS UPDATE

To receive updates from the SACRE working groups.

12. DATE AND VENUE OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting will be held at 10 December 2012 at 10am at a venue to be confirmed.

13. EXEMPT BUSINESS

To consider passing a resolution under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following item(s) of business on the grounds that it (they) involve(s) the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph(s) of Part I of Schedule 12A of the Act, as amended by the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

PART II (PRIVATE MEETING)

AGENDA

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE

that under the law, the Panel is entitled to consider certain items in private. Members of the public will be asked to leave the meeting when such items are discussed.

NIL.